From: Stephen Crawford [mailto:stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2017 4:58 PM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Cc: lhoulihan@sladen.com.au; chris.mossman@mk.com.au; pdugan@dmawlawyers.com.au;
Kate.Sheridan@mk.com.au; paula.colquhoun@mitologroup.com.au; Kylie Dunn; Genevieve Vaccaro;
Paul White; Tass Angelopoulos; Kimberly Pearsall; Roushan Walsh; Kara Sheehan; Stephen Smith
Subject: Re: AM2016/25 - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Horticulture Award 2010

Dear Associate and Parties,

Please find below links to the documents tendered by the AWU in today’s proceedings. The final link
is to an additional document the AWU will seek to tender in the proceedings:

http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/0/20C5B5A4F46DF95BCA25711F00146D75?0pendocum
ent#

http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/0/BE3DD95FCFD5B2A8CA25711F00147037?0opendocum
ent#

http://data.daff.gov.au/data/warehouse/agcomd9abcc004/agcomd9abcc20170307 0S6mp/AgCom
modities201703 v1.0.0.pdf

http://horticulture.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/ABARES-Vegetable-Industry-Report.pdf

We respectfully request that Mr Dollisson be provided with a copy of the final document titled
‘Australian vegetable-growing farms — an economic survey 2014-2015 and 2015-16’ ahead of his
cross-examination tomorrow.

Regards,

Stephen Crawford
Principal

CdC

Crawford de Carné Lawyers

Mobile: 0425 303 265

Email: stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au
Suite 122, Level 1, 30 Cowper Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Ph: 02 8835 4889

ABN: 71 614 656 003
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